History Special, Further and Optional Subject Documents at Somerville

Listed below are the sets of documents relating to History Further, Optional and Special Subjects which can be borrowed from Somerville Library.

Please note that these are not stored on open shelves, and so must be requested at the Library desk or by email (library@some.ox.ac.uk).

The documents we have are only for some options, not all, but where we don't have documents we do have many of the books prescribed on faculty reading lists, and your first port of call should be WebLearn as documents for several subjects are available there online (https://weblearn.ox.ac.uk/portal/hierarchy/humdiv/history/undergrad).

Several of the sets listed are for subjects that are no longer taught, have changed name/syllabus or are suspended for the current academic year, but which may still be of use/relevance to those taking similar/newer topics on the same period/subject.

NB. Subjects are listed in alphabetical order under each sub-heading (Further, Optional then Special).

Table of Contents

Further Subjects:	3
Age of Jefferson, 1774-1826	3
English Society in the Seventeenth Century	3
Intellect and Culture in Victorian Britain	5
Society and Government in France, 1600-1715	6
The First Industrial Revolution, 1700-1870	6
British Economic History 1700-1870	7
Optional Subjects:	10
Calvinism and Calvinists in Europe, 1550-1620	10
Conquest and Colonization: Spain and America in the Sixteenth Century	10
Early Gothic France, c.1100-c.1150	10
English Chivalry and the French War, c.1330-c.1400	11
Industrial Work and Working-Class Life in Britain, 1870-1914	11
Industrialization in Britain and France 1750-1870	11
Nobility and Gentry in England, 1560-1680	12
Revolution and Empire in France 1789-1815	12
The Age of Bede, c.660-c.740	14
Special Subjects:	15
Church, State, and English Society, 1829-54	15
Commonwealth and Protectorate, 1647-58	16
France from the Popular Front to the Liberation, 1936-44	17
Francia in the Age of Clovis and Gregory of Tours	17
Government, Politics, and Society in England, 1547-58	18
India, 1919-39: Contesting the Nation	19
Politics, Heresy and Propaganda in France 1294-1314	20
St. Augustine and the Last Days of Rome, 370-430	21
The Development of the Third Reich, 1934-41	21
The Norman Conquest of England	22
The Russian Revolution of 1917	23
The Scientific Movement in the Seventeenth Century	23

Further Subjects:

Age of Jefferson, 1774-1826

We don't have documents for this option, but there is some overlap with documents we do have from a previous American history F.S., entitled **American Society and the Emergence of Republican Government, 1683-1801**. The documents in this bound volume from the HFL are:

- Hall, M.G., et al., The Glorious Revolution in America (New York, 1964), pp. 22-7, 30-47, 68-79, 102-115, 118-21, 128-37
- Bushman, R.L., ed., *The great awakening: documents of the revival of religion, 1740-45* (New York, 1970), pp. 120-7, 26-35, 50-3, 56-7, 86-93
- Dickinson, J. Letters from a farmer in Pennsylvania, 1768 (Philadelphia, 1768), Letters I-III, IX
- Pole, J.R., ed. The revolution in America, 1754-1788: documents and commentaries (London, 1970), I.I.4-9 (8 is Declaration of Independence and 9 is Articles of Confederation and Perpetual Union the two currently prescribed texts); I.V.1-3
- Jefferson, T., Notes on the state of Virginia, 1787, ed. Peden, W. (Univ. of N. Carolina, 1955), pp. 82-7 (Query VIII: Population), 110-49 (Query XIII: Constitution; Query XIV: Laws), 157-63 (Query XVII: Religion; Query XVIII: Manners)
- Hamilton, A., Report on Manufactures, 1791 (Washington, 1913), the whole
- Washington, G., 'Farewell Address', in *A Compilation of the Messages and Papers of the Presidents...Volume I* (New York, [1927?]), pp.205-16
- Jefferson, T., 'Inaugural address, 1801', in *A compilation of the Messages and Papers of the Presidents...Volume I* (New York, [1927?]), pp. 309-13. NB. The prescribed text of this document is from Peterson M.D., ed., *Thomas Jefferson. Writings* (New York, 1984)

English Society in the Seventeenth Century

We have two sets of two volumes of documents from the HFL, containing:

- E. Chamberlayne, Angliae Notitia (1700 edn.), pp.255-307, 312-7
- W. Gouge, Of Domestical Duties (1634 edn.), pp. 16-21, 179-209, 220-1, 242-3, 255-7, 270-4, 282-7, 293-4, 327-8, 353-6, 394-7, 435-41, 448-9, 452-8, 515-26, 535-40, 560-9, 576-81, 589-92, 600-5, 610-3, 639-42, 657-65, 668-75
- H. Woolley, *The Gentlewomans Companion: or, A Guide to the Female Sex* (1675), pp. 4-21, 29-98, 204-17
- F. Hawkins, trans., Youth's Behaviour or Decencie in Conversation amongst Men (1661), the whole
- W. Higford, The Institution of a Gentleman (1660), in Harleian Miscellany, ed. Park (1808-), IX, pp. 580-99
- 'Sir William Wentworth's advice to his son', 1604, in Wentworth Papers 1597-1628, ed. J.P.
 Cooper (Camden Soc., 4th ser., 12, 1973), pp. 9-24
- The Book of Sports, 1633, in Harleian Miscellany, ed. Park (1808-), V, pp. 75-7
- T. Hall, Funebriae Florae (2nd ed., 1661), pp. 1-6
- W. Woodhouse, An almanacke and prognostication (1607), the whole

- A Breefe Discourse, declaring and approving the necessarie and inviolable maintenance of the laudable customes of London...whereby a reasonable partition of the goods of husbands among their wives and children is provided (1584), the whole
- J. W(orlidge), Systema Horti-Culturae; or, the Art of Gardening (1677), Preface and pp. 1-6
- J. Thirsk & J.P. Cooper, 17th Century economic documents, Further texts

There is also a third set of documents, in a ring binder:

- E. Chamberlayne, Angliae Notitia (1700 edn.), pp. 255-307, 312-7
- W. Gouge, Of Domestical Duties (1634 edn.), pp. 16-21, 179-209, 220-1, 242-3, 255-7, 270-4, 282-7, 293-4, 327-8, 353-6, 394-7, 435-41, 448-9, 452-8, 512-26, 535-40, 560-9, 576-81, 589-92, 600-5, 610-13, 639-42, 657-65, 668-75
- H. Woolley, *The Gentlewomans Companion: or, A Guide to the Female Sex* (1675), pp. 4-21, 29-98, 204-17
- F. Hawkins, trans., Youth's Behaviour or Decencie in Conversation amongst Men (1661), the whole
- W. Higford, *The Institution of a Gentleman* (1660), in *Harleian Miscellany*, ed. Park (1808-), IX, pp. 580-99
- The Book of Sports, 1633, in Harleian Miscellany, ed. Park (1808-), V, pp. 75-7
- T. Hall, Funebriae Florae (2nd edn., 1661), pp. 1-6
- J. Evelyn, *Fumifugium* (1661), the whole
- J. Thirsk and J.P. Cooper, [Seventeenth-Century Economic Documents] Further Texts, the whole
- E. Ralph and M.E. Williams, eds. *The Inhabitants of Bristol in 1696* (Bristol Record Society, vol. 25, 1968), pp. 1-4, 52-96: reproduced with permission from Bristol Record Society
- Sir R. Filmer, An Advertisement to the Jury-Men of England, Touching Witches (London, 1653), the whole
- 'A Dyurnall...[by] Adam Eyre', in *Yorkshire Diaries and Autobiographies of the Seventeenth and Eighteenth Centuries*, ed. H.J. Morehouse (Surtees Soc., 65, 1877 for 1875), pp.1-118

There is also one bound volume titled "Further Subject: English Economic History, 1500-1700. Seventeenth Century Documents on Poor Relief", which is presumably documents for an old topic, but which could be useful for this subject:

- Act of the Privy Council 15th September 1621
- General Instructions from the Privy Council to the Lords Lieutenants of Several Counties, 10th
 July, 1626
- Meeting of the Cost of Medical Help, 1626
- Book of Orders, 1630
- A Petition for Weekly Relief, 1631
- Somerset Assize Orders, 1633
- The Lord's Keeper's Charge to the Judges of Assize, 1638
- The Increasing Burden of Poor Relief in Stockport, Cheshire, 1640
- Poor Relief During an Epidemic, 1647
- Somerset Assize Orders, 1649

- Providing for the Poor, 1663
- Warwickshire Quarter Sessions Orders, 1684, 1685, 1689
- Warwickshire Quarter Sessions Orders, 1695
- Trouble with Corn Merchants, 1698
- Some Notes concerning the Laws for the Poor, by Sir Dudley North
- An Account of the Proceedings of the Corporation of Bristol, in execution of the Act of Parliament for the better employing and maintaining the Poor of that City, by John Cary, 1700
- Poor Relief Statutes (6 documents)

Intellect and Culture in Victorian Britain

One folder of unbound documents containing the following:

- Seeley, J.R., "The teaching of politics", from Lectures and Essays (1870), ch. 10, pp. 290-317
- Sidgwick, H. "The theory of classical education", in *Essays on a liberal education*, ed. Farrar, F.W. (1867), pp. 81-143
- Schools Inquiry Commission (Taunton), vol. I, pp. 1867-8, xxviii, part I, "Of the kinds of education which appear to be desirable and attainable", pp. 14-49, "Girl's schools", pp. 546-70
- Playfair, L. "The chemical principles involved in the manufactures of the Exhibition", in Lectures on the results of the Great Exhibition of 1851 (1852), pp. 159-75, 189-208
- Bryce, J. "Preface", to The German universities for the last fifty years, Conrad, J. (1885), pp. xiii-xxx
- Spencer, H. 'On Progress', from *Essays : scientific, political and speculative* (from Quarterly Reviews, 1852-7), pp. 153-97
- Spencer, H. The Study of Sociology (1873), pp. 1-71
- Green, T.H. Prolegomena to Ethics (1883), pp. 1-12
- Green, T.H. "On the different senses of 'freedom' as applied to will and to the moral progress of man" (unclear what book this was published in, but pp. 2-27)
- Arnold, T. *Inaugural Lecture* (probably that published in 1841, "On the study of modern history"), pp. 1-43
- Newman, J.H. The development of Christian doctrine (1845 edn.), ch. 1
- Dale, R.W. "The expiatory theory of atonement", from *British Quarterly Review* 46 (1867), pp. 463-504
- Eliot, G. "The influences of rationalism", from Fortnightly Review 1 (1865), pp. 43-55
- Gore, C. "The Holy Spirit and inspiration", in Lux Mundi (1889), ch. 8, pp. 315-62
- Ruskin, J. selection from *The works*, ed. Cook and Wedderburn
- Cartwright, J. "English art in the nineteenth century", from Quarterly Review 187 (1898), article IX, pp. 209-33
- Baden Powell Essays on the spirit of the inductive philosophy, the unity of worlds and the philosophy of creation (1855), Essay I, chs. I, II and V, pp. 3-81, 133-68
- Wallace, A.R. "Darwinism applied to man", in Darwinism: an exposition of the theory of natural selection with some of its applications (1889), ch. XV, pp. 445-78

- Tyndall, J. Address Report for the Forty-Fourth meeting of the British Association for the Advancement of Science, held at Belfast, August 1874 (1875), pp. lxxxvii-xcvii
- Wedgwood, J.F. "Male and female he created them", from Contemporary Review, July 1889, pp. 120-33
- Thomson, W., Baron Kelvin *Presidential address delivered to the British Association meeting at Edinburgh in 1871* (1872), pp. lxxxiv-cv

Society and Government in France, 1600-1715

One bound vol. of docs. from HFL, containing:

- Carew, G. Relation of the state of France, 1609, ed. T. Birch in An Historical View...1592-1617 (1749), pp. 417-93
- Talon, O. *Memoires*, ed. Petitot (1827), vol. ii, pp. 222-66
- Moreau, C. Choix de Mazarinades (1853), vol. i, pp. 28-34, vol. ii, pp. 230-40, 465-82
- Clement, P. (ed.) Lettres, Instructions et Memoires de Colbert vol. i, nos. 172, 209-13; vol. ii, pt. i, nos. 19-21, 24, 29, 38-9, 49, 72, 83, 89-90, 97, 113, 150, 198, 226, 228, 230, 256, 267, 269-71, 275, 281, 288, 294, 305, 308, 315, 319-23, 325, 335, 339, 341, and pp. 749-58; vol. iv, pp. 27-43; vol. vii, pp. 233-56
- Depping, G.B. (ed.) Correspondence Administrative sous le Regne de Louis XIV (1852), vol. iii, pt. i, nos. 5, 12, 21, 28, 57, 63, 71, 82; pt. ii, nos. 12-13, 15, 24; pt. iii, nos. 5, 11, 17, 2-3, 32-3, 37
- Boislisle, A. de (ed.) Correspondence des Contorleurs Generaux des Finances (1883), vol. i, nos. 207, 209, 211, 256, 333, 344, 506, 508 and appendix 2; vol. ii, appendix 4, pp. 476-86 (line 3)
- Bossuet: Lettre a Louis XIV (10 July, 1675); Instruction donnee a Louis XIV (1675); Politiques tirees de l'Ecriture Sainte, Bk. iv, art. i, propositions i-ix; Bk. Vi, art. 2, propositions i-iv; Bk. Viii, art. 2, propositions i-iii
- Fenelon: A Louis XIV: Remonstrance a ce prince (1694); Plans de government concertes avec le duc de Chevreuse (Nov. 1711); Memoire sur la situation deplorable de France en 1710

The First Industrial Revolution, 1700-1870

1 box file containing:

- Poor Law of 1834: Report of the Commissioners... (London, 1905; Cd. 2728), pp. 19-36, 43-54, 63-98, 117-134, 151-66, 195-226, 261-316
- Population (England and Wales). Census of England and Wales (1861) General Report, Parliamentary Papers (1863), LIII, pt. I, sections i-viii, x (pp.1-42; 65-71)
- Giffen, Sir R., Economic enquiries and studies (London: Bell, 1904), pp.382-422
- Young, A., The Farmer's Tour through the East of England (London: Strahan, 1771), vol. ii, letter xiv, Observations on the Norfolk Husbandry, pp.150-63
- Phillips, J., *A General History of Inland Navigation* (London: Crosby, 1792), preface, ch. 7 (pp. iii-xiv, 70-104)
- Ure, A., *The Philosophy of Manufactures* (London: Knight, 1835), ch. 1, pp.1-44; ch. 3, pp.67-80
- Caird, J., English Agriculture in 1850-1 (London: Cass, 1853), letters lii-lvi, pp.473-528

- Report from the Committee of Secrecy on the Bank of England Charter (London: Hansard, 1832), evidence of V. Stuckey; C.B. Wilkins; J. Harmen; T. Tooke
- Eden, Sir F.M., *The State of the Poor 1797* (ed. Rogers, A.G.L., London: Routledge, 1928), Bk. II, chs. 1 and 2 (pp. 85-128)
- Flinn, M.W., Law Book of Crowley Ironworks (Surtees Society clxvii, Durham, 1957), pp. 30-45, 127-51
- Elsas, M., ed., Iron in the making: Dowlais Iron Company Letters 1782-1860 (1960), pp. 1-70

2nd ring binder containing everything above up to and excluding the Eden (these are more recently copied and in cleaner condition). Also:

British Economic History 1700-1870

3 bound volumes from HFL, containing:

- Population (England and Wales). Census of England and Wales (1861) General Report,
 Parliamentary Papers (1863), LIII, pt. I, sections i-viii, x (pp.1-42; 65-71)
- Report from the select committee on manufactures, commerce and shipping (1833), evidence of Samuel Gurney (pp. 1-22), Kirkmon Finlay (pp. 35-45)
- Royal Commission on the Railways: Report (1867), pp. vii-xxviii, lxxxvii-xcii
- Report from the Committee of Secrecy on the Bank of England Charter (London: Hansard, 1832), evidence of V. Stuckey; T. Tooke
- Eden, Sir F.M., *The State of the Poor 1797* (ed. Rogers, A.G.L., London: Routledge, 1928), Bk. II, chs. 1 and 2 (pp. 85-128)
- Giffen, Sir R., Economic enquiries and studies (London: Bell, 1904), pp.382-422
- Minutes relating to the Proceedings of the Foundry Company begun by S. A. Walker, 1741 pp. 1-31
- Young, A., *The Farmer's Tour through the East of England* (London: Strahan, 1771), vol. ii, letter xiv, *Observations on the Norfolk Husbandry*, pp.150-63
- Phillips, J., A General History of Inland Navigation (London: Crosby, 1792), preface, ch. 7 (pp. iii-xiv, 70-104)
- Report, together with minutes of evidence, and accounts, from the Select Committee on the High Price of Gold Bullion (1810), pp. 3-71
- Ure, A., *The Philosophy of Manufactures* (London: Knight, 1835), ch. 1, pp.1-44; ch. 3, pp.67-80
- Caird, J., English Agriculture in 1850-1 (London: Cass, 1853), letters lii-lvi, pp.473-528
- Bagehot, W. Lombard Street: a description of the money market (1873), pp. 21-112
- Flinn, M.W., Law Book of Crowley Ironworks (Surtees Society clxvii, Durham, 1957), pp. 30-45, 127-51
- Elsas, M., ed., Iron in the making: Dowlais Iron Company Letters 1782-1860 (1960), pp. 1-70

Eden to Elsas is the second volume, and there are two copies of it

The Wars of the Roses, 1450-1500

Two folders containing the following:

- Kingsford, C.L. (ed.) The Stonor Letters and Papers (London, 1919): nos. 111-113, 170-2, 201, 218-220, 228-32, 239-45, 318-20, 328-33
- Gairdner, J. (ed.) *The Paston Letters, A.D. 1422-1509* (New Complete Library edn., London, 1904): vol. I. pp.80-2, 84, 96-8; vol. II. nos. 108-10, 121-3, 142-3, 148-50, 170-1, 193, 234-5; vol. III. Nos. 283-7, 299, 322-3, 365-7, 376-7, 400, 410, 415, 430, 449-50, 455-6, 463-4, 470, 477, 480, 484; vol. IV. Nos. 509-10, 513, 533, 618, 684; vol. V. nos.716-7, 719, 724, 730, 736, 753-5, 758-9, 770-1, 774-7
- Davies, J.S. (ed.) An English Chronicle (London, 1856), pp. 70-99
- Kingsford, C.L. (ed.) Chronicles of London (Oxford, 1905), p. 158-219
- Bruce, J. (ed.) Historie of the arrivall of Edward IV in England and the finall recouerye of his kingdoms from Henry VI (London, 1838), pp. 1-40
- Ellis, H. (ed.) Original Letters Illustrative of English History (London, 1828). Vol. I. Letter XLII
- Sir John Fortescue 'The Declaracion upon certayn wrytinges' in Fortescue, T. (ed.) Sir John Fortescue, Knight. His Life, works and Family (London, 1869), vol. I. pp. 523-44
- Sheppard, J.B. (ed.) *Literae cantuarienses: The Letter Books of the Monastery of Christ Church, Canterbury* (London, 1889), vol. III. pp. 274-85
- Nichols, J.G. (ed.) The Boke of Noblesse (London, 1860), pp. 1-11, 56-68, 76-82
- 'Narrative of Robert Pylkington' in Report on manuscripts in Various Collections II (London, 1903), pp. 28-56

2 sets of bound docs. from HFL entitled **Lancaster and York, 1444-61**, both containing the below (there is some overlap with the above):

- Six Town Chronicles of England, ed. R. Flenley (Oxford, 1911), pp. 118-53
- Three Fifteenth Century Chronicles, ed. J. Gairdner (Camden Soc., new ser., xxviii, 1880), pp. 94-9
- Stow, J., Annales of a Generall Chronicle of England, ed. E. Howes (1631), pp. 388-9
- The Boke of Noblesse, ed. J.G. Nichols (London, 1860), pp. 1-6, 29-33, 39-50, 71-81
- 'Somnium Vigilantis', ed. J.P. Gilson, HER, xxvi (1911), pp. 513-7
- Rotuli Parliamentorum [lots]
- Proceedings and Ordinances of the Privy Council, ed. Sir H. Nicholas (1837), vol. VI, pp.33-5, 46-9, 107-9, 130-1, 140-2, 147-8, 162-3, 175-6, 178, 183-4, 189-91, 206-7, 218, 246-7, 250-1, 267-70, 276-80, 304-5, 307-10, 316-20, 322-5, 336-7
- Historical Manuscripts Commission, 3rd Report, pp. 279-80
- 'Articles of the duc of Yorke against the bysshope of Chichestar' (typescript) (Harl. MS. 543, fos. 161-3)

Plus one folder containing the following:

- Davies, J.S. (ed.) An English Chronicle (London, 1856), pp. 60-110, 188-207
- Kingsford, C.L. (ed.) *Chronicles of London* (Oxford, 1905), pp. 153-77, introduction, 312-7, 343-9
- Fortescue, J.; Plummer, C. (ed.) *The Govenance of England* (Oxford, 1926), pp. 110-57, 349-62
- Nichols, J.G. (ed.) The Boke of Noblesse (London, 1860), pp. 1-7, 28-51, 70-81

- Gilson, J.P. A Defence of the Proscription of Yorkists in 1459 in English Historical Review XXVI, 1911, pp. 512-25
- Gairdner, J. (ed.) The Paston Letters, A.D. 1422-1509: vol. I. pp.80-7, 96-111; vol. II. nos. 77-9, 88-91, 102, 113-129, 133-51, 168-71, 186-193, 208-10, 229-35, 253-5; vol. III. nos. 269-72, 283-99, 303-14, 321-5, 346-51, 363-9, 400, 419-20, 449-52
- Rotuli Parliamentorum [lots]
- John Benet's Chronicle, 1444-61, translated from the edition of Harriss, G.L. and M.A. in *Camden Miscellany XXIV* (1972) (typescript translation)
- Giles' Chronicle 1444-55, translated from *Chronicon Angliae...* (London, 1848) (typescript translation)
- William Gregory's Chronicle of London, from *The Historical Collections of a Citizen of London in the Fifteenth Century*, ed. Gairdner, J. (London, 1876), pp. 184-219, introduction
- Gairdner, J. (ed.) Three Fifteenth-Century Chronicles (London, 1880), pp. 94-9 (A proclamation made by Jacke Cade)
- [Stow, J. Annales, or a generall Chronicle of England (London, 1631),] pp. 388-9 (Another manifesto of Jack Cade)
- Bateson, M. (ed.) George Ashby's Poems (London, 1899), pp. v-vii, 12-41, 100-5
- Nicholas, H. (ed.) *Proceedings and Ordinances of the Privy Council* (1837): vol. VI, pp.33-5, 46-9, 106-9, 130-1, 140-3, 146-9, 162-4, 174-9, 182-5, 188-91, 206-7, 218-9, 246-7, 250-1, 266-71, 276-81, 304-11, 316-25, 336-7
- Historical Manuscripts Commission 3rd Report (1872), pp. 279-80
- 'Articles of the duc of Yorke against the bysshope of Chichestar' (typescript) (Harl. MS. 543, fos. 161-3)
- Stevenson, J. (ed.) Letter and Papers Illustrative of the Wars of the English in France (London, 1861-4): vol. I. pp. 102-53, 164-7, 202-21, 242-65, 278-99; vol. II. pp. 360-9, 592-603, 6076-19, 634-723

Optional Subjects:

Calvinism and Calvinists in Europe, 1550-1620

One set of four ring-bound folders from the HFL, containing:

- Correspondance de Theodore de Beze, ed. Meylan, H. et al. (Geneva, 1960) [translation of] letters 164, 197, 257, 259, 476, 492, 615, 772, 778. Vol. III, annexe i. Vol. IV, annexes ii, v
- *The Zurich Letters*, ed. Robinson, H. (Parker society, 2nd series, 1558-79; C.U.P., 1845), Letters LIII, C, CX
- Reformed Confessions of the Sixteenth Century, ed. Cochrane, A.C. (London: SCM Press, 1966), Genevan Confession 1536, pp. 120-6; French Confession 1559, pp. 141-58; Scottish Confession 1560, pp. 164-84
- Actes ecclesiastiques et civils de tous les synods nationaux des Eglises Reformees de France, ed. Aymon, J. (The Hague, 1710) [translation of] Vol. I, pp. 1-7, 16-8, 23-8, 52-3, 81-6, 157-8, 421-3; Vol. II, pp. 37-9, 176-7, 182-3
- Mornay, P.D., Vindiciae contra tyrannos, abbr. trans. in Franklin, J.H., Constitutionalism and Resistance in the Sixteenth Century (New York, 1969)
- Briefe des Pfalzgrafen Johann Casimir, ed. Bezold, F. von (Munich, 1882-4) [translation of] Vol I, pp. 209-12, 274-5; Vol. II, pp. 276-7
- England State Papers. Calendar of State Papers Foreign: Elizabeth, vol. XX, pp. 568-70; vol. XXI, part I, pp. 573-6
- Registre du consistoire de Coutras, 1582-4, ed. Soman, A. (Bulletin de la Scoiete de l'histoire du protestantisme français 126, 1980) [trans. of] pp. 202-8
- Perkins, W. Works (Cambridge and London, 1609-13), vol. I, sheet facing p.11, pp. 423-38;
 vol. II, pp. 125-9; vol. III, pp. 411-27
- Dod, J. and Cleaver, R. *A Godly Forme of Householde Government* (London: Printed for Thomas Man, 1614), Epistle dedicatory and sig. Q. verso to sig. V2 verso
- Letters from and to Sir Dudley Carleton, Knt., during his Embassy in Holland (London, 1757), pp. 129-31, 321-5
- Hales, J., Golden Remains (London: T.B. for George Pawlett, 1688), pp. 432-6, 454-62, 463-7, 526-7, 577-80, 583-91

Conquest and Colonization: Spain and America in the Sixteenth Century

One set from HFL, loose in folder, containing:

- Landa, D. de *The Maya: Account of the affairs of Yucatan*, trans. Pagden, A. (Chicago: O'Hara, 1975)
- Zarate, A. de The discovery and conquest of Peru, trans. Cohen, J.M. (Penguin, 1968)

Early Gothic France, c.1100-c.1150

Only the one document, bound, from the HFL:

• Suger's Life of King Louis the Fat – this is not the recommended edn., but a typescript which possibly pre-dates the Cusimina and Moorhead version of 1992

English Chivalry and the French War, c.1330-c.1400

We have one ring-bound folder of documents from the HFL containing the following:

- 'The Vows of the Heron', in *Political Poems and Songs*, ed. T. Wright, Rolls Series (London, 1859), vol. I, pp. 1-25
- *The Black Prince's Register*, Record Commission (London, 1933), part IV, pp. 66-9, 72-3, 143-5, 245-7, 323-4, 338-9
- Alliterative Morte Arthure, ed. E. Brock, E.E.T.S., original series 8 (London, 1871), 11.64-164, 625-759, 3561-705
- Grose, F., Military Antiqueties (2nd edn., London, 1801), vol. II, pp. 65-9
- Rotuli Parliamentorum (London, n.d.), vol. III, pp. 88-90
- *The Scrope and Grosvenor Controversy*, ed. N.H. Nicholas (London, 1832), vol. I, pp. 49, 50, 110, 124-5, 165, 166, 178
- Nichols, J., Collections of all the wills Extant of Kings & Queens of England (London, 1780), pp. 66-70
- Fowler, K., The King's Lieutenant: Henry of Grosmont (London, 1969), pp. 230-4
- Plates: The Wilton Diptych; The Tomb and Funeral Achievements of Edward the Black Prince;
 The monumental brass of Sir Hugh Hastings (d.1347) at Elsing, Norfolk

Industrial Work and Working-Class Life in Britain, 1870-1914

One ring-bound folder of docs. from the HFL containing:

- Department of Employment and Productivity, *British Labour Statistics: Historical abstract* 1886-1968 (London: H.M.S.O., 1971), pp. 52, 92-6, 195-6, 305, 380, 396
- Trades Union Congress, report of proceedings of the twenty-fourth annual Trades Union Congress (London, 1891), pp. 27-35
- Trades Union Congress, report of proceedings of the thirty-fifth annual Trades Union Congress (London, 1902), pp. 32-56
- Trades Union Congress, report of proceedings of the forty-fourth annual Trades Union Congress (London, 1911), pp. 229-31
- Trades Union Congress, report of proceedings of the forty-sixth annual Trades Union Congress (London, 1913), pp. 55-61
- Hansard, 3rd series, vol. CCXXV, cols. 651-86
- Tawney, R.H., "The Economics of Boy Labour", in *Problems of Boy Life*, ed. Whitehouse, J.H. (London: P.S. King and Son, 1912), pp. 17-51

Industrialization in Britain and France 1750-1870

[as specified for Preliminary Examination in History and Economics]

We have 2 bound folders containing the following texts:

- Birbeck, M., Notes on a journey through France...in 1814 (London: William Phillips, 1815, 5th edn., pp. 99-115
- Colman, H., *The agriculture and rural economy of France, Belgium, Holland and Switzerland* (London: John Petheram, 1848), pp. 20-40

- Great Exhibition, The industry of nations as exemplified in the Great Exhibition of 1851 (London: S.P.C.K., 1852), pp. 223-7
- Reach, A.B., Claret and Olives (London: David Bogue, 1852), pp. 256-63
- Marshall, F., *Population and trade in France in 1861-2* (London: Chapman and Hall, 1862), pp. 156-207
- Rollin, A.P.A. Ledru-, The decline of England (London, E. Churton, 1850), vol. I, pp. 19-27, 27-32; vol. II, pp. 189-225, 249-62, 282-91, 328-47
- La Rochefoucauld, F. de, Duke, *A Frenchman in England, 1784*, trans. By Roberts, S.C., pp. 157-242
- Nickolls, Sir J. (pseud.: R.B. Plumard de Danguel), *Remarks on the advantages and disadvantages of France and Great Britain* (London, T. Osborne, 1754), pp. 1-48
- Chaumont, F., *Mémoire sur la France et l'Angleterre*, extracts translated into English with a short introduction

Nobility and Gentry in England, 1560-1680

Five bound folders of docs. from HFL, containing:

- England. Historical Manuscripts Commission, *Report on the manuscripts of Lord Middleton* (London: H.M.S.O., 1911), pp. 525-85
- Smith, R., An Elizabethan recusant house: comprising the life of the Lady Magdalen Viscountess Montague, 1538-1608,..., ed. Southern, A.C. (London: Sands, 1954)
- Hoby, Lady M., *Diary of Lady Margaret Hoby, 1599-1605*, ed. Meads, D.M. (London: Routledge, 1930), pp. 62-102
- Oglander, Sir J., *A Royalist's Notebook...*, ed. Bamford, F. (London: Constable, 1936), pp. 3-9, 12-6, 43-5, 59-71, 74-5, 80-7, 94-9, 103-12, 130-1, 137, 201-12, 229-51
- England. Historical Manuscripts Commission, Report on the manuscripts of Lord de L'Isle and Dudley (London: H.M.S.O., 1925-66), Vol. III, pp. 374-5, 386-7, 412; Vol. IV, pp. 40, 44-6, 63; Vol. V, pp. 45-6, 48-9, 56-63, 417; Vol. VI, pp. 1-2, 51-102, 462-8, 554-9
- Wentworth, T., Earl of Strafford, Letters and dispatches..., ed. Knowler, W. (London, 1739),
 Vol. I, pp. 2-4, 11, 28, 32-3, 35-6, 101-2, 116-7, 165-70, 225-8, 260-3, 467-9, 480-8
- Lismore Papers, ed. Grosart, A.B. (Privately printed, 1886-8), 1st series Vol. II, pp. 103-4, 106-8, 238-40, 263; Vol. III, pp. 18-20, 31, 35-6, 155, 171, 174-5, 217, 220; Vol. IV, pp. 39, 180-4; Vol. V, pp. 64-5, 101, 110-3, 116, 119, 139-40, 176, 243; 2nd series Vol. II, pp. 67-72; Vol. II, pp. 75-8, 104-5, 183-90, 193-4, 194-5, 196-202, 215-28, 241-4, 246-7, 247-59; vol. IV, pp. 70-1, 205-7, 257-61; Vol. V, pp. 208-12, 225-6
- Rich, M., Countess of Warwick, *Autobiography*, ed. Croker, T.C. (Percy Society 22, London: Printed by Richards for the Percy Society, 1848)
- Reresby, Sir J., Memoirs, ed. Browning, A. (Glasgow: Jackson, 1936), pp. 2-22, 44-6, 73-4, 89-92, 105-8, 174-5, 263-4, 266-7, 271-2, 315-8, 325-6, 331-2, 346-8

NB. Binding on first folder has disintegrated, so now stored loose in wallet.

Revolution and Empire in France 1789-1815

2 ring-bound vols. containing:

• French Revolution Documents; selected and translated by C.R. Lucas:

- Necker recounts the developing crisis
- The Memorandum of the Princes of the Blood, 12. Dec. 1788
- o Opening of the Estates-General, 5 May 1789: speech by the Keeper of the Seals
- The Séance Royale, 23 June 1789
- Necker evaluates the consequence of the July crisis
- One example of rural troubles in 1789
- o Decree OF 1 August 1789
- The October crisis
- Declaration of the Rights of Man and the Citizen
- Establishment of municipalities: decree of 14 Dec. 1789
- o Abolition of nobility, 19 June 1790
- Controlling extra-parliamentary politics: decrees of 10 May 1791
- o An application of the principles of individualism and liberty: the Le Chapelier law
- o Some radical newspaper comment on the work of the Constituent
- The question of the "marc d'argent"
- The Constitution of 1791
- o The Civil Constitution of the Clergy, 12 July 1790
- The French bishops comment on the Civil Constitution of the Clergy
- The progressive disunion of the elites: the example of the abbe Morellet and his friends
- Declaration of the King, 20 June 1791
- o Petition of 16 July 1791 at the Champ de Mars
- o Decree on refractory priests, 29 Nov. 1791
- The case for war: Vergniaud's speech to the Legislative Assembly, 18 Jan. 1792
- The case against war: Robespiere's speech to the Jacobin Club, 2 Jan. 1792
- o Circular from the Vigilance Committee of the Commune of Paris, 3 Sept. 1792
- The ideological war
- The king's trial: Saint-Just's speech to the Convention, 13 Nov. 1792
- o The king's trial: Vergniaud's speech to the Convention, 31 Dec. 1792
- o Constitution of 1793: Declaration of the Rights of Man and the Citizen
- o Minutes of the General Assembly of the Section de la Halle aux Bles, 4 June 1793
- Address from the Section des Sans-Culottes to the Convention, 2 Sept. 1793
- o Barere's report on the situation of the Republic, 1 Aug. 1793
- Law against hoarding, 26 July 1793
- Decree on the general maximum, 29 Sept. 1793
- o The levee en masse, 23 Aug. 1793
- Law of Suspects, 17 Sept. 1793
- Law of 14 Frimaire Year II (4 Dec. 1793)
- o Robespierre's speech to the Convention on 18 Pluviose Year II (5 Feb. 1794)
- o Law of 22 Prairial Year II (10 June, 1794)
- The official justification of the Terror in the wake of 9 Thermidor
- o The development of the Thermidorian Reaction
- Some Thermidorian attitudes
- Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man and the Citizen
- The scenes in the Convention on 1 Prairial Year III (20 May 1795)

- The expanding republic
- Public opinion in Paris towards the end of the Convention
- o The Directors' proclamation on assuming office
- A view of France in the first year of the directional regime
- o Babeuf's programme
- Proclamation of Louis XVIII, issued at Verona, 25 Feb. 1796
- The financial crisis of the Directory
- The election of the Year V (1797)
- o The coup of 18 Fructidor Year V (4 Sept. 1797)
- The Law of Hostages, 22 Messidor Year VII (10 July 1799)
- o Debate in the Council of 500, 27 Fructidor Year VII (13 Sept. 1799)
- o France in 1799
- Las Cases, E.A.D.M.J., Marquis de, Mémorial de Sainte Hélène: Journal of the private life and conversations of the Emperor Napoleon at Saint Helena (London: Colbourn, 1823): Vol. I, pt. 1, entries for 1-4 November 1815, 16 Dec. 1815, 18 Dec. 1815; pt. 2, entries for January 1816, 5 March 1816, 10-12 March 1816, 27 March 1816; vol. II, pt. 3, entries for 11-12 April 1816, 6 may 1816; pt. 4, entries for 1 June 1816, 23 June 1816, 1-4 July 1816; vol. III, pt. 5, entries for 13 August 1816, 17 August 1816, 7 Nov. 1816

The Age of Bede, c.660-c.740

Only the one document, bound, from the HFL:

• Anonymous, *The Life of Ceolfrid*, translated from the edition of C.H. Plummer in *Venerabilis Baedae Opera Historica*, t.1, by Frances Davies

Special Subjects:

Church, State, and English Society, 1829-54

Two vol. set of bound docs., from HFL, containing the following:

- Kingsley, C. The message of the church to labouring men: a sermon preached at St. John's Church (5th edn., London, 1851)
- Manning, H.E. The appellate jurisdiction of the Crown in matters spiritual (London, 1850)
- Coneybeare "Church parties" (from Edinburgh Review 98 (1853), pp. 273-343
- The works of Rev. Sydney Smith: 1st letter to Archdeacon Singleton (London, 1869)
- Palmer, A. A narrative of events...Tracts for the times...Romanism (London, 1843)
- Newman Sermon XV (The theory of developments in religious doctrine) (Feb. 1841)
- Newman The Tamworth Reading Room (1872)
- Newman State of religious parties, pp. 395-426 (1839)
- Newman The nature and ground of Roman and Protestant errors (1837)
- Chalmers Lectures on the establishment and extension of national churches: lecture 2: vindication of the religious national establishment (1838)
- Arnold "The Oxford Malignants & Dr. Hampden" (from Edinburgh Review 63, 1836)
- Mill "The Church and its reform" (from London Review 1835, pp. 257-95)
- Hampden, R.D. Observations on religious dissent (Oxford, 1834)
- Proceedings of the anti-Maynooth conference (London, 1845)
- Maurice, F.D. Reasons for not joining a party in the church: a letter to the Ven. Samuel Wilberforce (London, 1841)
- Kingsley 3 sermons on the cholera (1851)
- Bennett, W.J. A sermon in two parts (London, 1849)
- Oakeley, F. *The dignity and claims of the Christian poor* (London, 1840)
- Sumner, J.B. A charge delivered to the clergy of the diocese of Chester (London, 1838)
- Gorham, J.C. Examination before admission to a benefice by the bishop of Exeter (London, 1848)
- Keble Preface on the present position of English churchmen (1847)
- Thornburgh, A.B. *The people warned* (1839)
- Keble, J. National apostasy considered (1833)

Also 1 box containing:

- Life of Walter Farquhar Hook, various parts dating from 1837-49
- Established Church Bill and other portions of what looks like Hansard reports of proceedings in both the Commons and Lords from mid-19th Century
- Ecclesiastical Commission Bill
- Pluralities Bill
- Report of the Commissioners appointed by His Majesty to inquire into the ecclesiastical revenues of England and Wales

- First Report from His Majesty's Commissioners appointed to consider the state of the established church with reference to ecclesiastical duties and revenues (followed by 2nd, 3rd and 4th reports)
- Ecclesiastical Titles Assumption Bill
- Gladstone, W.E. "On the functions of laymen in the Church. 1851. A Letter to the Right Rev.
 William Skinner, D.D., Bishop of Aberdeen, and Primus" (chapter one of (seeming) collection of opinions on Church law) x 2
- Factories-Education (sc. Bill)
- F.D. Maurice, some form of treatise(s) on the church, split into two parts
- Newman, J.H. The Tamworth Reading Room
- Inglis, Sir R.H., Bart. Substance of a speech delivered in the House of Commons on Tuesday, the 30th June, 1840
- Memoir of Bishop Blomfield, ch. IX and some of ch. VIII
- Memorials and other Communications from and relating to Cathedrals and Collegiate Churches
- Communications relating to dioceses of Sodor and Man
- Communications relating to St. Asaph and Bangor dioceses

Commonwealth and Protectorate, 1647-58

Two folders of docs., containing:

- Sylvester, M. Reliquiae Baxterianae or Mr. Richard Baxter's Narrative of the most Memorable Passages of his Life and Times (London, 1696), pp. 64-5, 69-72, 83-100
- Warner, G.F. (ed.) The Nicholas Papers: Correspondence of Sir Edward Nicholas, Secretary of State vol. II: Jan. 1653-June 1655 (London: Camden Soc., 1892), pp. 217-23, 230-44, 340-2, 349-50
- The World's Mistake in Oliver Cromwell (London, 1658), pp. 1-21
- 'Milton State Papers', from *Original Letter and papers of State...addresses to Oliver Cromwell* ed. Nickolls, J. (1743), pp. 24-6, 39-43, 66, 75-6, 82-3, 87-8, 95-7, 99-102, 139-43
- Whitelocke, B. Memorials of the English Affairs (1853), pp. 118-25, 206-11, 372-75, 468-75,
 4-7, 182-9 (pagination is somewhat odd/obscured)
- Firth, C.H. and Rait, R.S. Acts and Ordinances of the Interregnum vol. ii, p. 409-12
- Scott, W. (ed.) Somers' Tracts (1809-) vo. vi pp. 184, 234-9, 266-84, 329-38
- Mayer, J. 'Inedited Letters of Cromwell, Col. Jones, Bradshaw and Other Regicides' in
 Transactions of the Historical Soc. Of Lancashire and Cheshire, new ser. I (1860-2), pp. 190-3,
 218-21, 224-7
- Birch, T. (ed.) *Thurloe State Papers* (1742): vol. I pp. 437, 621, 705-6; vol. ii pp. 125-6, 149-50, 162-4, 238-9; vol. iii pp. 59-63, 110-12, 190; vo. iv pp. 115-16, 129-30, 132-3, 135-8, 190-1, 197-8, 208-9, 211-12, 224-5, 228, 237, 240-1, 308, 486-7, 551-2, 557-9, 686-7; vol. v pp. 121-2, 213-4, 295-6, 299-300, 303-4; vol. vi pp. 7-8, 74, 93-4, 184-6, 219-20, 222-3, 281, 478-9, 632-3, 810; vol. vii pp. 4, 56-7, 217-18, 365-6, 372-3, 377
- Gardiner, S. R. (ed.) *The Constitutional Documents of the Puritan Revolution 1625-1660* (3rd edn., rev., Oxford, 1906), nos. 71, 74, 80-5, 87-90, 95-7, 101-4, appendix
- Rutt, J.T. (ed.) Diary of Thomas Burton (London, 1828) pp. xvi-lxxi, 24-185, 228-43, 310-21, 382-5

- Firth, C.H. (ed.) *The Clarke Papers* (Camden Soc., 1891-9): vol. I pp. 118-21, 170-367; vol. iii pp. 1-11, 71-2, 76-7, 203-8
- Lomas, S.C. and Firth, C.H. (edd.) *The Letters and Speeches of Oliver Cromwell with elucidations by Thomas Carlyle* (London: Methuen, 1904): various letters order is jumbled and pagination/volume number of some very unclear!

France from the Popular Front to the Liberation, 1936-44

One set of 4 bound vols. of docs. from HFL, containing:

- Confedération Générale du Travail: Congrès national de l'unité, Toulouse, 3 Mar. 1936, pp. 86-99, 180-5; 25^e Congrès Confédéral, Nantes, 14-16 Nov. 1938, pp. 162-71, 180-201, 300-10
- Parti socialiste, 33^e Congrès national, Paris, 31 Mai 1936, pp. 154-99
- France. Chambre des Députés. Débats. Journal Officiel, 23 Mar. 1937, pp. 1190-224; 4 Oct. 1938, pp. 1543-54; 9 Dec. 1938, pp. 1700-30
- France. Sénat. Débats, Journal Officiel, 19 Juin 1937, pp. 684-95; 20 Juin 1937, pp. 698-704; 8
 Avr. 1938, pp. 528-38
- Daladier (Edouard). [Unpublished transcript], Le premier ministère Blum; du 21 Juin 1937 au 10 Avril 1938; Le second ministère Blum
- Le Procès du Maréchal Pétain. Paris, Albin Michel, 1945. Pp. 9-227; 233-47; 327-49, 377-415;
 499-529; 565-623
- Délégation française auprès de la Commission allemande de l'armistice: recueil des documents. Paris: Alfred Costes, 1947-59. Vol. I, pp.181-5, 239-41, 267-73; vol. II, pp. 58-63; vol. III, pp. 89-103; vol. IV, pp. 385-96, 645-50; vol. V, 381-5, 462-7
- Les Procès de Collaboration: Fernand de Brinon, Joseph Darnand, Jean Luchaire. Paris: Albin Michel, 1948, pp. 75-347

Francia in the Age of Clovis and Gregory of Tours

We have one bound set of docs. from HFL:

- Gregory of Tours Liber de Passione et Virtutibus S. Juliani Martyris (in typescript translation)
- Gregory of Tours Libri de Virtutibus S. Martini, bk. I trans. in Monks, Bishops and Pagans, ed.
 E. Peters (Univ of Pennsylvania Press, 1975), pp. 133-4, 147-78
- Venantius Fortunatus Opera Poetica, trans. C. Nisard in Venance Fortunat: Poésies Mêlèes (Paris, 1887): I. Preface, 6, 9, 15, 18-20; II. 8, 10-11; III. 5-8, 10-13, 17-18, 21, 25; IV. 4-6, 10, 15, 18, 26; V. 2-3, 5; VI. 1, 2, 5; VII. 1-4, 7, 14, 16; VIII. 1-2, 5, 12, 13, 15, 19, 20; IX. 1, 16; X. 6, 7, 9-12, 19; XI. 9, 23; Appendix, 1, 2
- Alcimi Aviti Opera, ed. R. Peiper (MGH AA VI. 2), No. 41 (in typescript translation)
- *Testamentum S. Remigii*, ed. B. Krusch (Corpus Christianorum, Sr. Lat., cxvii, pp. 474-9; in typescript translation)
- Epistolae Austrasicae, ed. W. Gundlach (MGH Epistolae Merowingici et Karolini Aevi): I. nos. 1,2, 8, 9, 13, 16, 18-20, 22, 25, 27, 28, 40-3, 46-8 (in typescript translation)
- Cassiodorus *Variae* II. 41; III. 1-4, trans. T. Hodgkin in *The Letters of Cassiodorus* (London, 1886), pp. 194-5, 196-9

- Merovingian Church Councils Concilia Galliae, a.511-a.695, ed. C. de Clercq 9Corpus
 Christianorum, Ser. Lat., cxlviii A; in typescript translation): Orleans 541 (pp. 132-146), 549
 (pp. 204-10), Tours 567 (pp. 175-99) and Macon 583 (pp. 223-30)
- Chifflet, J. Anastasis Childerici I Francorum regis sive Thesaurus sepulchralis Tornaci
 Nerviorum effossus et commentario illustratus (Antwerp, 1655): The grave-goods of Childeric
 I, plates on pp. 96, 141, 182, 194, 202-4, 210, 218, 224, 226, 236, 243, 252, 267, 271, 322

Government, Politics, and Society in England, 1547-58

We have 2 sets of 3 bound volumes of documents as listed below and on SOLO:

- Select Works of Robert Crowley, ed. Cowper, J.M. (E.E.T.S., extra series, vol. xv, 1872), pp. 129-50 ('The Way to Wealth')
- Knox, J., 'The First Blast of the Trumpet', from Laing, D., ed., Works of John Knox, vol. iv, 1855, pp. 351-420
- Griffiths, J., ed., *The Two Books of Homilies* (1859), pp. 105-17 ('An exhortation concerning good order and obedience')
- Vowell, J., alias Hooker, *Description of the Citie of Excester* (Devon and Cornwall Record Society, vol. xii, 1919), pt. ii, pp. 55-96
- Troup, F. Rose-, *The Western Rebellion of 1549* (1913), App. K, pp. 485-96 ('A Copye of a Letter')
- Nichols, J.G., ed., 'The Life of Henry Fitz Allan, last Earle of Arundell', *Gentleman's magazine*, vol. civ (1833), pp. 11-15, 118-24
- Sotherton, N., 'The Commoyson in Norfolk' (typescript) (British Museum Harleian MS. 1576, ff. 251-9)
- 'The articles of Ket's Rebellion' (typescript) (Harl. MS. 304, f. 75)
- Strype, J., *Ecclesiastical Memorials*, vol. ii, part ii, pp. 422-37; iii, pt. i, pp. 230-74, 400-17, 44-5, 476-87; ii, pt. ii, pp. 339-54, 413-4, 515-8
- Tytler, P.F., England under the Reigns of Edward VI and Mary (1839), prescribed sections
- Burnet, G., History of the Reformation, ed. Pocock, N., prescribed sections
- Calendar of State Papers, Spanish, prescribed sections: NB. these are split into two and make up the whole of the second and third volumes

There is also a ring binder, containing the following:

- Calendar of State Papers, Venetian: vol. vi nos. 249-51, 257-8, 269, 274, 282, 289, 297, 307, 316
- Select Works of Robert Crowley, ed. Cowper, J.M. (E.E.T.S., extra series, vol. xv, 1872), pp. 129-50 ('The Way to Wealth')
- Nichols, J.G. (ed.) Narratives of the days of the reformation (London, 1859), pp. 134-76, 178-217
- Tytler, P.F., England under the Reigns of Edward VI and Mary (1839), pp. 220-35, 238-43, 248-51
- Nichols, J.G., ed., 'The Life of Henry Fitz Allan, last Earle of Arundell', *Gentleman's magazine*, vol. civ (1833), pp. 11-15, 118-21
- Corrie, G.E. (ed.) Sermons of Hugh Latimer (Cambridge, 1844), pp.59-77, 84-103, 368-88

- Statutes of the Realm (1810-28): 1 Ed. VI caps. 3, 12, 14; 2 & 3 Ed. VI caps. 12, 15, 21; 3 &4
 Ed. VI caps. 3, 5, 15, 16; 5 & 6 Ed. VI caps. 5, 11, 14; 7 Ed. VI cap. 2; 1 Mary, st. 1, cap. 1; 1
 Mary, st. 2, caps. 1, 2; 1 Mary, st. 3, caps. 1, 2; 1 & 2 Ph. & Mary, caps. 3, 6, 8, 9, 10; 2 & 3 Ph. & Mary, cap. 4; 4 & 5 Ph. & Mary, cap. 3
- Lamond, E. (ed.) A Discourse of the Common Weal (1893), pp. xlii-lxvii, 1-143
- Foxe, J.; Townsend, G. & Cattley, S.R. (edd.) *The Acts and Monuments* (London, 1830s), vol. vi, pp. 591-613; vol. vii, pp. 518-51; vol. viii, pp. 138-57
- 'The Commoyson in Norfolk 1549' (British Museum Harleian MS 1576 ff.251-9), typescript
- Pocock, N. (ed.) Troubles Connected with the Prayer Book of 1549 (London, 1884), nos. 3, 6-10, 14-18, 16 (bis)-18 (bis), 19-57, 59-62, pp. 141-93

India, 1919-39: Contesting the Nation

Set of documents in lever arch file, but seemingly copied by the HFL, just not bound, and containing:

- Montagu declaration, 20 August 1917, Cd. 9109; plus pp. 147-55
- Report of the Committee Appointed to Investigate Revolutionary Conspiracies in India, 1918, cd. 9190, pp. 48-51, 61-6, 73-5
- Report of the Commissioners appointed by the Punjab Sub-Committee of the Indian National Congress (1920), pp. 6-23, 24-36, 37-42, 156-60
- East India (Punjab Disturbances). Report on the Punjab disturbances, 1922, Cmd. 534..., pp. 1-9, 21-30
- Report of the Committee appointed by the Government of India to investigate the Disturbances in the Punjab, etc. (1920), Cmd. 681, pp. 27, 35-48, 57-63, 66-75, 82-7, 90-116, 118-25, 128-35
- East India (Non-Cooperation Telegraphic correspondence regarding the situation in India), 1922, Cmd. 1586, nos. 1-8
- Report of the Congress Civil Disobedience Enquiry Committee (Madras, 1922), ch. 1, paras 9-11; ch. 2, paras 21-9, 35-6, 38-40, 44-7; ch. 4, paras 55-74
- Report of the Reform Enquiry Committee, 1924, 1925, Cmd. 2360, pp. 2-42, 46-52, 153-60
- Report of the Royal Commission on the Superior Civil Service in India, 1924, Cmd. 2128, ch. V
- All Parties Conference Report of the Committee Appointed by the Conference to determine the Principles of the Constitution for India (Allahabed, 1928), pp. 17-33, 123-4
- Report of the Indian Statutory commission [Simon Report]. 2 vols., Cmd. 3568 & 3569, vol. 1: Survey, pp. 27-30, 36-40, 92-103, 164-9; vol. 2: Recommendations, pp. 12, 21-3, 172-4
- Indian Round Table Conference, 12 Nov. 1930-19 Jan. 1931; Proceedings 1931, Cmd. 3778 (1st session) pp. 25-45, 131-7, 145-51; Ibid. 7 Sept.-1 Dec. 1931, Cmd. 3997 (2nd session) pp. 64-70, 81-5, 103-7, 389-99
- East India (Emergency Measures). Measures taken to counteract the Civil Disobedience Movement, 1932, Cmd. 4014, pp. 3-45
- East India (Constitutional Reforms) Communal Decision, 1931-2, Cmd. 4147, pp. 1-6
- Report of the Indian Statutory Commission, 1: Interim Report (Review of the Growth of Education in British India), 1929, Cmd. 3407, pp.29-32, 36-45, 128-31, 143-4, 187-95, 201-12, 254-5, 258-65
- *Census of India, 1921. Vol. 1 India Part I (Calcutta, 1924)*: pp. 7-9, 54-6, 63-9, 72-7, 80-1, 108-10, 113-20, 177-83, 225-7, 231-3

- Census of India, 1931. Vol. 1 India Part I (Delhi, 1933), pp. 4-10, 14-6, 18-23, 29-31, 46-7, 49-53, 56-9, 278-81, 290-7, 324-34, 336-8, 379-89, 430-2
- Report of the Royal Commission on agriculture in India, 1928, Cmd. 3132, pp. 80-2, 100-6, 131-40, 142, 416-22, 425-6, 428, 431-42, 477-80, 516-23
- Report of the Royal Commission on Labour in India, 1931, Cmd. 3883, pp. 10-24, 245-6, 270-2, 317-20, 333-5
- Government of Bombay: Source material for a history of the freedom movement in India.
 Vol. II (1885-1920), pp. 690-3, 729-67; Vol. III (Mahatma Gandhi, Pt. I: 1915-22), pp. 220-5, 490-8; Vol. III (MG Pt. III: 1929-31), pp. 11-15, 18-42
- Government of Bombay: Report of the Bombay Riots Inquiry Committee, 1929, pp. 1-38
- East India (Cawnpore Riots): report of the Commission of Inquiry and Resolution of the Government of the United Provinces, 1931, Cmd. 3891, pp. 3-45
- Mayo, K. Mother India (1927), chs. 1,2, 7, 9, 10, 15
- All Parties Conference 1928: Report of the Committee... pp.27-33, 34-60
- Sedition Committee, 1918: *Report*, pp. 81-5, 99-113, 123-7
- Tagore, R. 'The Call of Truth' from *The Modern Review* vol. 30, Oct. 1921, pp. 423-33
- Report of the Indian States Committee, 1928-9, Cmd. 3302, pp. 10-41
- Report of the Indian Sandhurst Committee (1928-9), p. 1-49

Folder containing duplicates of:

- *Census of India, 1921. Vol. 1 India Part I (Calcutta, 1924)*: pp. 7-9, 54-6, 63-9, 72-7, 80-1, 108-10, 113-20, 177-83, 225-7, 231-3
- Government of Bombay: Report of the Bombay Riots Inquiry Committee, 1929, pp. 1-38
- East India (Cawnpore Riots): report of the Commission of Inquiry and Resolution of the Government of the United Provinces, 1931, Cmd. 3891, pp. 3-45
- Mayo, K. Mother India (1927), chs. 1,2, 7, 9, 10, 15

Politics, Heresy and Propaganda in France 1294-1314

2 bound sets of docs. from the HFL containing:

- Vitae paparum avenoniensium, ed. E. Baluze, re-ed. G. Mollat (Paris, 1914-27), I, pp. 1-23 (Jean de St.-Victor), 59-78 (Bernard Gui); iii, (Collectio Actorum Veterum), pp. 63-6, 78-94, 98-101, 108-11, 141-4
- Chronique Artésienne (1295-1304), ed. F. Funck-Brentano (Paris, 1899), pp. 35-75
- Le Roman de Fauvel par Gervais du Bus, ed. A. Langfors (Paris, 1914-9), I, II.1-1226 (pp. 4-48);
 ii, II.3227-80 (pp. 115-8)
- Pierre Dupuy, Histoire du Différend d'entre le pape Boniface VIII et Phillippes le Bel Roy de France (Paris, 1655), Preuves, pp. 60-5, 592-602, 605-8, 631-51, 653-6
- 'Antequam essent clerici', in Dupuy, Preuves, pp. 21-3
- Pierre Dubois, *De recuperatione terre sancte*, ed. C.V. Langlois (Paris, 1891), pp. 97-130, and Appendix, pp. 131-40
- Guillaume de Plaisians' charges of heresy against Boniface VIII, in Dupuy, Preuves, pp. 102-6
- Les Olim, ed. A. Beugnot (Paris, 1839-48), ii, pp. 5-8, 9-18, 19-21

- Mémoire relative au paréage de 1307 conclu entre l'eveque Guillaume Durand II et le roi Philippe le Bel, ed A. Maisonobe (Mende, 1896), pp. 3-6, 519-33
- Report of a meeting with Boniface VIII (1300) in J.G. Black, 'Edward I and Gascony in 1300', English Historical Review, xvii (1902), pp. 522-7
- 'Clericis Laicos' (1296) in Dupuy, Preuves, pp. 14-15
- 'Ausculta fili' (1301), in Les registres de Boniface VIII, ed. G. Digard et al., iii (Paris, 1921), cols. 328-32
- 'Unam Sanctam' (1302), in Dupuy, Preuves, pp. 54-6
- 'Autographes nouveaux de Guillaume de Nogaret', ed. C.-V. Langlois, *Journal des Savants*, N.S. vii (1917), pp. 322-3
- C. de Vic and J.J. Vaisette, *Histoire Générale de Languedoc, avec des notes et les pieces justificatives*, ed. A. Molinier et al. (Toulouse, 1872-1904), x, Preuves, nos. 107 (pp. 370-5), 146 (p. 446), 153 (pp. 475-6), 155 (p. 482), 157 (pp. 484-9)
- Ordonnances des roys de France de la Troisième race, ed. E.J. de Laurière, I (Paris, 1723), pp. 354-68 (on the reformation of the kingdom, March 1302), 501-4 (on the study of civil and canon law at Orléans, July 1312)
- 'Lettres de Philippe le Bel pour le Sabarthès...1313-14', ed. J. Poux, *Bulletin historique et philologique du comité des travaux historiques et scientifiques* (1900), pp. 255-8

St. Augustine and the Last Days of Rome, 370-430

There is 1 box file of docs. from HFL, containing:

- Ambrose, Letters 17-18 (Latin and French trans.), 20, 22 (latin only)
- Ammianus Marcellinus, *Res gestae* 14.6; 20.4; 21.1-2; 22.1-7, 9-14; 23.1; 25.1-4; 27.3, 9, 10, 11; 28.1, 4; 30.5-6 (Latin and English facing text)
- Dessau, *Inscriptiones...* 1253-67 (Latin, with English of 1258-61)
- Diehl, *Inscriptiones...* 63 (Latin and English translation)
- Codex Theodosianus (trans. Pharr), large chunks from books IX-XVI

The Development of the Third Reich, 1934-41

One bound set of docs. from HFL containing:

- Statutes in *Reichsgesetzeblatt*
- Statistisches Handbuch von Deutschland
- Bry, G., Wages in Germany: tables
- International Military Tribunal (Nuremberg). Docs. 789-PS; 1456-PS; 2194-PS; 2852-PS; 369-FC
- Vierteljahreshefte fur Zeitgeschichte 1954, 1955, 1958, 1968
- Rauschning, H., Hitler speaks, pp. 55-65
- Boelcke, W.A., The secret conferences of Dr. Goebbels
- Boberach, H., Meldungen aus dem Reich
- Hassell, U. von, The von Hassell diaries 1938-44
- Kogon, E., The theory and practice of hell (chs. 7-9, 13, 20)
- Mann, T., Tagebuchblatter, July-August 1934
- Domarus, M., Hitler, Reden und Proklamationen

- Thomas, G., Geschichte der deutschen Wehr- und Rustungswirtschaft
- Boveri, M., Wir lugen alle, docs.

Also one set of loose docs. on larger than A4 size paper:

- Epstein, K. *Review article: the Nazi consolidation of power* (from *Journal of Modern History* 1962, pp. 74-80)
- Koehl, R. Feudal Aspects of National Socialism (from American Political Science Review 1960, pp. 921-33)
- Lane, B.M. *Nazi Ideology: Some Unfinished Business* (from *Central European History* 7, 1974, pp. 3-30)
- Mason, T. Labour in the Third Reich, 1933-1939 (from Past and Present 33, 1966, pp.112-41)
- Matthias, E. Resistance to National Socialism: The Example of Mannheim (from Past and Present 45, pp. 117-28)
- Sauer, W. National Socialism: Totalitarianism or Fascism? (from American Historical Review 1967, pp. 404-24)

The Norman Conquest of England

We have one bound volume containing the following works, which is from the HFL:

- William of Poitiers, *The deeds of William*, trans. Davis, R.H.C.
- Simeon of Durham, *The historical works of Simeon of Durham*, trans. Stevenson, J. (London, 1855), chs. 50-6, pp. 685-706
- Florence of Worcester, *The chronicle of Florence of Worcester*, trans. Forester, T. (London, 1854), pp. 167-85
- Abingdon Chronicle (Chronicon Monasterii de Abingdon, ed. Stevenson) extracts, and Survey from Abingdon Abbey
- Crispin, M., *Life of Lanfranc*
- Scriptum Lanfanci de Primatu, extract (from Boehmer, H., Die Fälschungen Erzbischof Lanfranks von Canterbury, Leipzig, 1902, pp. 165-7)
- Selected letters of Alexander II, Gregory VII, Bishop Anselm II of Lucca and the Anti-Pope Clement III (from various sources)
- Three writs of William I (Bishop and Chaplais nos. 26 and 27 Latin Text) <u>and Writ of William concerning the privileges of Ely....</u>
- Van Caenegem, R.C. (ed.) *Royal writs in England from the Conquest to Glanvill* (London: Selden Soc. 77, 1958-9), nos. 182-3
- Two Bury St. Edmunds docs.
- Charter of William I of Fecamp
- Richter, M., ed., *Canterbury Professions* (Canterbury and York Society 67, 1973, pp. 26-33): Lanfranc (1070-89), nos. 31-47
- Blair, J., Minsters and Parish Churches (1988): Lists of Kentish Churches in the Domesday Monachorum, pp. 114-7

In addition there is a lever arch file of documents containing the following:

- Abingdon Chronicle (Chronicon Monasterii de Abingdon, ed. Stevenson) extracts, and Survey from Abingdon Abbey
- Selected letters of Alexander II, Gregory VII, Bishop Anselm II of Lucca and the Anti-Pope Clement III (from various sources)
- Penitential ordinance of Bishop Ermenfrid of Sion (typescript translation)
- Three writs of William I (Bishop and Chaplais nos. 26 and 27 Latin Text) <u>and Writ of William concerning the privileges of Ely....</u>
- Van Caenegem, R.C. (ed.) *Royal writs in England from the Conquest to Glanvill* (London: Selden Soc. 77, 1958-9), nos. 182-3
- Two Bury St. Edmunds docs.
- Charter of William I of Fecamp
- Holme Lacy cyrograph
- Richter, M., ed., *Canterbury Professions* (Canterbury and York Society 67, 1973, pp. 26-33): Lanfranc (1070-89), nos. 31-47

The Russian Revolution of 1917

Set of loose docs. containing the following, photocopied but not bound by the HFL (* indicates in Russian):

- Lenin, V.I. 'Pis'mo Ya. S. Ganetskomu' from Sochineniya (3rd edn.) [1932], vol. XX, pp. 52-5*
- Lenin, V.I. 'Dva pis'ma A.M. Kollontai' ibid pp.5-8*
- Selections from Lenin, V.I. *Collected Works* (translated from 4th Russian Edn. 1961-1973): vol. 23, pp.295-342 (Letters from afar); vol. 24, pp. 141-66, 483-505; vol. 25 160—218, 381-492; vol. 26 19-21, 223-7
- Grave, B.B. (ed.) Burzhuaziya nakanune Fevral'skoi revolyutsii (1927), pp. 61-188*
- Ekonomicheskoe polozhenie Rossii nakanune Velikoy Oktyabr'skoy sotsial'noy revolyutsii. Pt. 1 (1957), docs. 89, 92, 106*
- Velikaya Oktyabr'skaya Sotsialisticheskaya Revolyutsiya. Dokumenty I Materialy. Docs. 602, 367, 180, 183, 209, 783, 787, 790-1, 124*
- Studenikin, S.S. (ed.) *Istoriya sovetskoi konstitutsii (v dokumentakh) 1917-56* (1957), pp. 44-52, 61-2*
- Rodzyanko, M.V. (ed.) Poslednii vsepoddanneishii doklad in Arkhiv Russkoi Revolyutsii vol VI, pp. 335-8*
- Tsereteli, I.G. Nakanune iyul'skogo vosstaniya in Novyi Zhurnal vols. L-LII (1957-8)*
- KPSS v rezolyutsiyakh (7th edn., 1953), vol. 1, pp. 345-406*
- Iz istorii Vserossiiskoi chrezvychainoi komissii, 1917-21 qq. (1958). Docs. 69, 73, 84, 88-90*
- Oktyabr'skaya revolyutsiya v Baltiiskom flotye from Krasnyi Arkhiv 1927 pp. 34-95*
- Iz zapisnoi knizhki arkhivista from Krasnyi arkhiv 1933 pp. 136-9*

The Scientific Movement in the Seventeenth Century

2 copies of same set of docs:

- Mersenne, Questions theologiques etc., 1634: Epistre and pp.1-20, 158-67, 210-28
- Gilbert, De Magnete: preface

- Harvey, Anatomical Exercises, Concerning the Motion of the Heart and Blood, 1653, trans.
 ed. Keynes, 1928: dedication, epistle dedicatory and chs. 1, 8
- Harvey, Anatomical Exercitations concerning the Generation of Living Things, 1653 trans.:
 epistle dedicatory and preface
- Wilkins, J., Discourse concerning a New Planet: Preface and prop. 1
- Wren, C., Parentalia, 1750: pp. 198-206
- Glanvill, J., The Vanity of Dogmatizing, 1661: pp. 188-223
- Power, H., Experimental Philosophy: Preface and conclusion
- Journal des Scavans, vol. I, 1665: L'imprimeur au Lecteur and pp. 315-8
- Hooke, Posthumous Works, ed. Waller, 1705: pp. 279-81, 287-91, 329-34, 426-8, 433-7, 445-50
- Magalotti, L., Essayes of Natural Experiments made in the Academie del cimento, trans.
 Waller, 1684: dedicatory letters and preface
- Huygens, Ch., Traite de la lumiere: Preface
- Bentley, R., A Confutation of Atheism from the Origin and Frame of the World: Part II
- Tyson, E., Orang-outang sive Homo Sylvestris: epistle dedicatory and preface
- Webster, J., Academiarum Examen, 1654: pp. 40-52, 70-8, 104-10
- Ward, S., Vindiciae Acdemiarum, 1654: pp. 25-36, 44-50
- Philosophical Transactions: vol. I (1665-6) pp. 1-2, 41-3, 91-4, 186-9, 353-8; vol. ii (1667) pp. 433-4, 473-7; vol. iv (1669) pp. 937-9, 1123-5; vol. xii (1677) pp. 844-6; vol. xiii (1683) pp. 347-50; vol. xxi (1699) preface
- Histoire de l'Academie royale des Sciences, 1733: vol. I, pp. 1-20, 36-9, 115-50, 199; vol. iv, pp. 121-5
- Stubbe, H., Legends no Histories, 1670: preface and pp. 3-4
- Wallis, J., Defence of the Royal Society, 1678: pp. 5-8
- Wallis, J., "Account of some Passages in his own Life", in *Peter Langtoft's Chronicle*, ed. T. Hearne, 1725: vol. I, pp. clxi-clxiv

3rd bound volume (probably more recent) containing:

- Mersenne, L.P. Les Questions Theologiques, Physiques, Morales, et mathematiques (Paris, 1634): Epistre, pp. 158-67, 210-28
- Niceron, P., La Perspective Curieuse (Paris, 1652): Preface
- Mersenne, L.P. L'optique et la catoptrique (Paris, 1651): pp. 1-3, 49-56; 88-92
- Croll Philosophy Reormed and Improved in Four Profound Tractates. I The Discovering the Great and Deep Mysteries of Nature, tr. H. Pinnell (London, 1657): pp. 22-75
- Oughtred, W. The Circles of Proportion and the Horizontal Instrument... (London, 1633): pp.1-33
- Gresham, T. and Ward, J. *The Lives of the Professors of Gresham College* (London, 1740): preface, pp. 77-88, 120-9
- Petty, W. *The Advice of W.P. to Mr. Samuel Hartlib for the Advancement of some particular Parts of Learning* (London, 1648): dedication, p.p. 1-26
- Hearne, T. (transcriber) Peter Langtoft's chronicle (Oxford, 1725): p.p. clxi-clxiv

- Boyle, R. *The Works...in six volumes...* (London, 1772): I. pp. xxx-xli; VI. pp. 39—41; V. pp. 240-253
- Philosophical Transactions: I. pp.369-407; II. ded., index, pp. 409-88, 842; XVIII. pp. 821-31, 844-6
- Histoire de l'Academie Royale des Sciences: t.l pp. 1-44, 115-151, 199
- De Hedouville Journal des Scavans: 1665: L'imprimeur au Lecteur; 1667, pp. 5-47
- Hooke, R. *Philosophical Experiments and Observations* (London, 1725): pp. 256-270
- More, H. Divine Dialogues... (London, 1668): pp. 1-14